

Justin Woodhouse
Planning Officer – Infrastructure Projects
Department of Planning and Environment
23-33 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000

10 December 2014

Dear Justin

**Taralga Wind Farm
Further Addendum to Modification 7 DA 241/04**

We refer to Modification Application 7 dated 6 November 2014.

As part of Mod 7, we request the following further minor administrative modifications.

Condition	Proposed wording (changes are underlined)
Definition of Operation	any activity at the site that results in the production, or intended production of electricity for contribution to the electricity grid, but does not include <u>any period prior to the completion of construction and commissioning.</u>
65	Following completion <u>Within 3 months</u> of the completion of Construction, and prior to the commencement of Operation, an 'after' road dilapidation report utilising the ARRB 'laser car' and road video images (i.e. RTA "gypsy" cam car) must be prepared in consultation with Council to determine the works required by the Applicant to restore the road to at least its pre-development condition.

These proposed modifications are administrative only and are intended to put matters beyond doubt.

In particular:

- the change to the definition of 'operation' is proposed to clarify the timing of operation to make it clear that that operation will not commence until all construction and commissioning activities are completed;
- the change to condition 65 is required because operation may, subject to all relevant approval conditions being complied with, commence immediately after construction is completed. Accordingly, this change will make it clear that the 'after' road dilapidation report must be completed within 3 months of the completion of construction, as opposed to prior to the commencement of operation; and
- the proposed changes will not result in any changes to the assessed impacts of the project or in any substantive changes to the conditions imposed on the development consent.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require anything further.

Yours sincerely

Pedro Vozone
Project Development Manager
Taralga Wind Farm Pty Ltd